OF

HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

ARIICLE I				
NAME AND LOCATION. The name of the corporation is Hampton Park				
Homeowners Association , hereinafter referred to as the "Association".				
The principal office of the corporation shall be located at 215 Centerview Drive.				
Suite 111, Brentwood, TN 37027 but meetings of members and directors				
may be held at such places within the State of,				
County of Davidson, as may be designated by the Board of Directors.				
ARIICLE II				
DEFINITIONS				
Section 1. "Association" shall mean and refer to Hampton Park				
Homeowners Association , its successors and assigns.				
Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer to that certain real property				
described in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and such				
additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of the				
Association				
Section 3. "Common Area" shall mean all real property owned by the Association				
for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners.				
Section 4. "lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown upon any				
recorded subdivision map of the Properties with the exception of the Common Area.				
Section 5. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or				
more persons or entities, of the fee simple title to any Lot which is a part of the				
Properties, including contract sellers, but excluding those having such interest				
merely as security for the performance of an obligation.				
Section 6. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to BarclaysAmerican/Mortgage				
Corporation , its successors and assigns if such successors or assigns				
should acquire more than one undeveloped Lot from the Declarant for the purpose of				
development.				
Section 7. "Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Covenants,				
Conditions and Restrictions applicable to the Properties recorded in the Office				
of the Register for Davidson County, Tennessee				
Section 8. "Member" shall mean and refer to those persons entitled to member-				
ship as provided in the Declaration.				
FHA Form 1403 VA Form 26-8203 Rev. October 1973				

ARIICLE III

MEELING OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The first annual meeting of the members shall be held within one year from the date of incorporation of the Association, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the members shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year thereafter, at the hour of _______ o'clock, P. M. If the day for the annual meeting of the members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the same hour on the first day following which is not a legal holiday.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called at any time by the president or by the Board of Directors, or upon written request of the members who are entitled to vote one-fourth $(\frac{1}{4})$ of all of the votes of the Class A membership.

Section 3 Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, at least 15 days before such meeting to each member entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the member's address last appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

Section 4. Quorum. The presence at the meeting of members entitled to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, one-tenth (1/10) of the votes of each class of membership shall constitute a quorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration, or these By-laws. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.

Section 5. Proxies. At all meetings of members, each member may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the member of his Lot.

ARIICLE IV

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION: IERM OF OFFICE

Section 1. Number. The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a Board of nine (9) directors, who need not be members of the Association.

Section 2. Ierm of Office. At the first annual meeting the members shall elect three directors for a term of one year, three directors for a term of two years and three directors for a term of three years; and at each annual meeting thereafter the members shall elect three directors for a term of three years.

Section 3. Remove Any director may be removed from the Board, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the members of the Association. In the event of death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor shall be selected by the remaining members of the Board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor.

Section 4. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association. However, any director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

Section 5. Action laken Without a Meeting. The directors shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the directors. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the directors.

ARIICLE V

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Nomination. Nomination for election to the Board of Directors shall be made by a Nominating Committee. Nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the Board of Directors, and two or more members of the Association. The Nominating Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations may be made from among members or non-members.

Section 2. Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by secret written ballot. At such election the members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration. The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted.

ARIICLE VI

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board. Should said meeting fall upon a legal holiday, then that meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day which is not a legal holiday.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when called by the president of the Association, or by any two directors, after not less than three (3) days notice to each director.

Section 3. Quorum. A majority of the number of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board.

ARIICLE VII

POWERS AND DUILES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. The Board of Directors shall have power to:

- (a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Area and facilities, and the personal conduct of the members and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties for the infraction thereof;
- (b) suspend the voting rights and right to use of the recreational facilities of a member during any period in which such member shall be in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association. Such rights may also be suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed 60 days for infraction of published rules and regulations;
- (c) exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to this Association and not reserved to the membership by other provisions of these By-Laws, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration;

- (d) declare the office of a member of the Board of Directors to be vacant in the event such member shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors; and
- (e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties.

 Section 2. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:
- (a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the members at the annual meeting of the members, or at any special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by one-fourth $(\frac{1}{2})$ of the Class A members who are entitled to vote;
- (b) supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;
 - (c) as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:
 - (1) fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period;
 - (2) send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period; and
 - (3) foreclose the lien against any property for which assessments are not paid within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an action at law against the owner personally obligated to pay the same.
- (d) issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;
- (e) procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard insurance on property owned by the Association;
- (f) cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded, as it may deem appropriate;
 - (g) cause the Common Area to be maintained.

ARIICLE VIII

OFFICERS AND IHEIR DUILES

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of this Association shall be a president and vice-president, who shall at all times be members of the Board of Directors, a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time by resolution create.

Section 2. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members.

Section 3. Ierm. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for one (1) year unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 4. Special Appointments. The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine.

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time giving written notice to the Board, the president or the secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 6. <u>Vacancies</u>. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article.

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows:

President

(a) The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out; shall sign all leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes.

Vice-President

(b) The vice-president shall act in the place and stead of the president in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required of him by the Board.

Secretary

Ireasurer

(d) The treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; shall sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association; keep proper books of account; cause an annual audit of the Association books to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be presented to the membership at its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the members.

ARIICLE IX

COMMII IEES

Ihe Association shall appoint an Architectural Control Committee, as provided in the Declaration, and a Nominating Committee, as provided in these By-laws. In addition, the Board of Directors shall appoint other committees as deemed appropriate in carrying out its purpose.

ARIICLE X

BOOKS AND RECORDS

The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all times, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any member. The Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and the By-Laws of the Association shall be available for inspection by any member at the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.

ARIICLE XI

ASSESSMENIS

As more fully provided in the Declaration, each member is obligated to pay to the Association annual and special assessments which are secured by a continuing lien upon the property against which the assessment is made. Any assessments which are not paid when due shall be delinquent. If the assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the due date, the assessment shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the rate of 6 percent per annum, and the Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property, and interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be added to the amount of such assessment. No Owner may waiver or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided for herein by nonuse of the Common Area or abandonment of his Lot

ARIICLE XII

CORPORATE SEAL

ARIICLE XIII

AMENDMENIS

Section 1. These By-Laws may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the members, by a vote of a majority of a quorum of members present in person or by proxy, except that the Federal Housing Administration or the Veterans Administration shall have the right to veto amendments while there is Class B membership.

<u>Section 2</u>. In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws, the Articles shall control; and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these By-Laws, the Declaration shall control.

ARIICLE XIV

MISCELLANEOUS

The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January and end on the 31st day of December of every year, except that the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of incorporation.

IN WIINESS WHEREOF, we, being all of the directors of the hampton
Park Homeowners Association,
Donna Noria Sant May Jan Jan Jan Jan Jan Jan Jan J
(Add appropriate acknowledgment)
CERTIFICATION
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:
IHAI 1 am the duly elected and acting secretary of the <u>Hampton</u>
Park Homeowners Association, a Tennessee (State)
corporation, and,
IHAI the foregoing By-laws constitute the original By-Laws of said
Association, as duly adopted at a meeting of the Foard of Directors thereof, held
on the &
IN WIINESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name anthrocks where the contract of the con
<u>offxwardx x188000040000000000000000000000000000000</u>
Clauden plear

文法 的人名 美国一家军务部 电电路

FILED

BOOK 8517 PAGE 763

RA MEC 27 PM 1:32

CHARTER

OF

HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

The undersigned natural person, having capacity to contract and acting as the incorporator of a corporation under the Tennessee General Corporation Act, adopts the following charter for such corporation:

- 1. The name of the corporation is Hampton Park Homeowners Association.
- 2. This corporation is a mutual benefit corporation.
- 3. The duration of the corporation is perpetual.
- 4. The name and street address of its registered agent in the State of Tennessee shall be Allen Dixon 215 Centerview Dr. Suite 111 Brentwood, Tn 37027
- 5. The address of the principal office of the corporation in the State of Tennessee shall be 215 Centerview Dr. Suite 111 Brentwood, Tn 37027
 - 6. The corporation is not for profit.
- 7. The purposes for which the corporation (hereinafter sometimes the "Association") is organized are:
 - (a) To provide for the preservation of the values and amenities, and for the maintenance of the common areas and other facilities in the Hampton Park of record in Plat Book 6900, Page 550, Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee, as amended in Book 8181, Page 112, Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee.
 - (b) To provide a nonprofit entity that will operate for the purposes of bringing about civic betterment and social improvement in its community, as well as act to protect and preserve the property values of the community and to perform with the aim in mind that it act not for an individual's benefit, but rather for the common good of the community.
 - (c) To exercise all of the powers and privileges and perform all of the duties and obligations of the Association, as the Administrator of Hampton Park Homeowners Association as set forth in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (the 'Declaration') for

过多运动性 白色电话

TARETALD SSEE

- the Chitwood Downs as amended to Hampton Park and Bylaws applicable thereto, as recorded or to be recorded in the office of the Register of Davidson County, Tennessee, and as the same may be amended from time to time as therein provided.
 - (d) To fix, levy, collect and enforce payment, by any lawful means, of all charges or assessments pursuant to the terms of the Declaration; to pay all expenses in connection therewith and all office and other expenses incident to the conduct of the business of the Association, including all licenses, taxes, or governmental charges imposed upon the property of the Association.
 - (e) To acquire (by gift, purchase or otherwise), own, hold, improve, build upon, operate, maintain, convey, sell, lease, transfer dedicate for public use, or otherwise dispose or real or personal property in connection with the affairs of the Association.
 - (f) To make contracts, incur liabilities, borrow money at such rates of interest as the Association may determine, issue its notes, bonds and other obligations and secure any of its obligations by mortgage, pledge or otherwise.
 - (g) To act as agent, contractor, trustee or factor, either alone or in company with others.
 - (h) To promote and assist, financially or otherwise, the common interests of the co-owners of the property hereinabove described and to give any guaranty in connection therewith for the payment of money or for the performance of any other undertaking or obligation which is in the common interest of the co-owners.
 - (i) To do any and every thing necessary, suitable and proper for the accomplishment of the foregoing purposes, and to execerise all of the powers now or hereafter granted to a nonprofit corporation by the laws of the State of Termessee, and to do every other act or thing incidental or pertinent to or growing out of or connected with the foregoing powers, provided the same be not inconsistent with the laws under which this corporation is organized.
 - 8. This corporation shall have members. Every person or entity who is a record owner of a Lot shall be a member of the Association. The foregoing is not intended to include persons or entities who hold an interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot.

'HEDERID STATE OF FERMESSEF

经商品 建二氯化铁铁矿

be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned by him provided that all assessments against such Lot then due have been paid.

The Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

Class A: Class A members shall be all Owners, with the exception of the Declarant. Each such Class A member shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned. When more than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons shall be members and the vote for such Lot shall be exercised as they collectively determine. In no event, however, shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Lot.

<u>Class B</u>: The Class B member shall be the Declarant. During the term of its Class B membership, the Declarant shall be entitled to three (3) votes for each Lot owned. The Declarant's Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A membership on the happening of the following event, either of which occurs earlier.

- (a) When the total votes outstanding in the Class A membership equal the total votes outstanding in the Class B membership; or
- (b) December 31, 1992.
- 10. Until such time as the Board of Directors of the Association is elected at the initial meeting of the members if the Association, the Developer herein shall exercise the powers, rights, duties and functions granted to the Board, officers and/or members of the Association.
- 11. The presence at the meeting of members entitled to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, at least twenty-six percent (26%) of the total number of votes entitled to be cast by all members shall constitute a quorum for any action. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum shall be present or represented. At the meeting following such adjournment the quorum shall consist of one-half (1/2) of the required quorum at the preceding meeting (provided that a quorum shall never consist of less than one-tenth (1/10th) of the total number of votes entitled to be cast by all members). When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the

Sadjourned meeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken, provided that the period of the adjournment shall not exceed sixty (60) days.

12. The business and affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors of nine (9) persons, each of whom shall be either the owner of a Lot or of an interest therein, or in the event of ownership of a Lot by a partnership, trustee, corporation, or other entity, a partner, trustee, officer, or other designated representative. The number of Directors may be changed by amendment of the Bylaws of the Association.

At the first annual meeting, the members shall elect as yearly as possible one-third (1/3) of the number of Directors for a term of one (1) year, one-third (1/3) of the number of Directors for a term of two (2) years, and the remaining Directors for a term of three (3) years; and at each annual meeting thereafter, the members shall elect a Director or Directors to replace the outgoing Director or Directors. Each member of the Association, on each ballot, shall be required to cast his vote for as many persons as there are Directors to be selected.

- 13. This Charter may be amended by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the number of votes entitled to be cast by the entire membership.
- As long as there is a Class B membership, the following actions will require the prior approval of the Federal Housing Administration or the Veterans Administration: ammexation of additional properties, mergers and consolidations, mortgaging of Common Area, dedication of Common Area, dissolution and amendment of these Articles.
- 15. The Directors of this corporation shall have no personal liability to the Corporation or its members for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a Director except for liability: (i) from any breach of the Director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its members, (ii) from acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law or (iii) under Tennessee Code Annotated §48-58-304.

Dated December 24th, 1991.

Allew DixON 215 CENTEVIEW DR

BRENTWOOD, TN 37027

PEGENER STATE OF GENERASEE

EBI OFC 27 7% 1:32

BOOK 8517 PAGE 767

DESIGNATION OF REGISTERED AGENT

OF

HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

TO: Secretary of State State of Tennessee

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 48-1-1201 of the Tennessee General Corporation Act, the undersigned Incorporator of a domestic corporation being organized under the Act submits the following statement for the purpose of designating the registered agent for the Corporation in the State of Tennessee:

- 1. The name of the corporation is:

 HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
- 2. The name and street address of its registered agent in the State of Tennessee shall be Allen Dixon 215 Centerview Dr. Suite 111 Brentwood, Tn 37027

Dated this 24^{44} day of December, 1991.

BY: Ollen Dijan

Incorporator

~~

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE CHARTER OF HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

To the Secretary of State of the State of Tennessee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 48-60-105 of the Tennessee Nonprofit Corporation Act, as amended, ("Act") the undersigned corporation adopts the following Articles of Amendment to its Charter:

- 1. The name of the corporation is HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
 - The text of the amendment adopted is:

AMENDMENT: PARAGRAPH 9 shall be deleted in its entirety and the following substituted in lieu thereof:

9. Except as hereinafter provided, each member of the Association shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned by him provided that all assessments against such Lot then due have been paid.

The Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

Class A: Class A members shall be all Owners, with the exception of the Declarant. Each such Class A member shall be entitled to one wote for each Lot owned. When more than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons shall be members and the vote for such Lot shall be exercised as they collectively determine. In no event, however, shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Lot.

Class B: The Class B member shall be the Declarant. During the term of its Class B membership, the Declarant shall be entitled to three (3) votes for each Lot owned. The Declarant's Class B membership shall cease and be converted to

Class A membership on the happening of the earlier of either of the following events:

- (a) When the total votes outstanding in the Class A membership equal the total votes outstanding in the Class B membership; or
- (b) December 31, 1994.
- 3. The amendment was duly adopted on December , 1992 by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the number of votes entitled to be cast by the entire membership of the Association.
- 4. Paragraph 14 of the Charter requires approval of the amendment by the Federal Housing Administration or the Veterans Administration. This approval has been obtained.
- 5. The amendment is to be effective upon filing of these articles by the Secretary of State.

Dated: December __, 1992.

HAMPTON	PARK	HOMEOWNERS	ASSOCIATION
ву:			
Title:_			

CDCBARAMEN

BALLOT FOR HAMPTON PARK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

DECEMBER 18, 1992

The state of the s	
The undersigned, being a mention of the Tennessee Non-Profit Corp. have the same force and effect a called and constituted:	ssee non-profit corporation, dicated hereinbelow, this csuant to Section 48-57-108 poration Act, such ballot to
Approval of the Amendment to the form attached hereto as I final date for termination of C. December 31, 1992 to December 3.	lass B membership from
FOR AC	GAINSTABSTAIN
Please execute by signing attorney, as executor, administrate please give full title as such. sign in full corporate name as authorized officer. If a partnership name by authorized	rator, trustee or guardian, If a corporation, please President or other ership, please sign in
Dated: December, 1992	Signature
(Please mark, sign, date and return this Ballot by December 29, 1992 to:	Signature, if Held Jointly
Allen Dixon Hampton Park Homeowners Assoc. P.O. Box 2186	Address

Brentwood, TN 37027

This Instrument Prepared By: Ingraham, Corbett & Zinn 2114 Parkway Towers Nashville, TN 37219

BOOK 7351 PAGE 852

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS

CHITWOOD DOWNS

THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS is made and entered into on this the limb day of ____, 1987 by C. Hooper Development Company, a Tennessee corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant".

WIINESSETH:

WHEREAS, Declarant is the developer of the real property described in Article I of this Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, which property is khown as the Chitwood Downs Subdivision, and owns all of the lots therein; and

WHEREAS, Declarant desires to create on said real property a residential community with Common Areas and other facilities for the benefit of the said community; and

WHEREAS, Declarant desires to provide for the preservation of the values and amenities in said community and for the maintenance of said common areas and other facilities; and, to this end, desires to subject the real property described in Article I hereof to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges and liens hereinafter set forth, each and all of which is and are for the benefit of said property, and each owner thereof; and

WHEREAS, Declarant has deemed it desirable, for the efficient preservation of the values and amenities in said community, to create an agency to which should be delegated and assigned the powers of maintaining and administering the community properties and facilities and administering and enforcing the covenants and restrictions and collecting and disbursing the assessments and charges hereinafter created; and-

WHEREAS, Declarant has caused to be incorporated under the laws of the State of Tennessee, as a non-profit

corporation, the Chitwood Downs Homeowners Association, for the purpose of exercising the functions aforesaid;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that the real property described in Article I hereof is and shall be held, transferred, sold, conveyed and occupied subject to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges and liens (sometimes referred to herein as the "Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions" or as the "Restrictions") hereinafter set forth.

ARTICLE I PROPERTIES SUBJECT TO THIS DECLARATION

Section 1.01. Description of Property. The property which shall be held, transferred, sold, conveyed and occupied subject to this Declaration is located in Davidson County, Tennessee, and is more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The Declarant hereby subjects such property to this Declaration and to the jurisdiction of the Association.

Section 1.02. Additional Properties. The Declarant hereby reserves the right to subject other real property to these Restrictions in order to extend the scheme of this Declaration to other property to be developed and thereby to bring such additional properties within the jurisdiction of the Association.

ARTICLE II

Saction 2.01. "Association" shall mean and refer to the Chitwood Downs Homeowners Association, and its successors or assigns.

Section 2.02. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of a fee simple title to any Lot which is a part of the Properties, including contract sellers, but excluding those having any interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation, unless and until such person has acquired title pursuant to foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu of foreclosure.

Saction 2003. "Property" or "Properties" shall mean

and refer to that certain real property hereinbefore described, and such additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.

Section 2.04. "Common Area(s)" shall mean all property owned by the Association, or such other property which the Association may hold subject to the provisions of this Declaration. Common Areas shall be defined and bounded on the plat(s) of Chitwood Downs and amendments thereof and designated thereon as "Common Areas", "Common Open Space", "Open Space", or "Open Area". Common Areas shall be conveyed to the Association free and clear of encumbrances. All Common Areas and Common Open Space shall be subject to the provisions of Sections 81.50 and 81.51 of Appendix A of the Zoning Manual for Metropolitan Nashville and Davidson County, which are incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2.05. "Lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown upon any recorded subdivision map of the Properties with the exception of the Common Area and shall include all improvements thereon.

Section 2.06. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to C. Hooper Development Company, a Tennessee corporation, its successors and assigns, if such successors or assigns should acquire more than one undeveloped Lot from the Declarant for the purpose of development.

ARTICLE III PROPERTY BIGHTS

Section 3.01. Owner s. Fasements of Enjoyment. Every Owner shall have a right and easement of enjoyment in and to the Common Area which shall be appurtenant to and shall pass with the title to every Lot, subject to the following provisions:

- (a) The right of the Association to charge reasonable admission and other fees for the use of any recreational facility situated upon the Common Area;
- (b) The right of the Association to suspend the voting rights and right of use of the recreational facilities by an Owner for any period during which any assessment against his Lot remains unpaid; and

for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days for any infraction of its published rules and regulations;

- (c) The right of the Association to dedicate or transfer all or any part of the Common Area to any public agency, authority, or utility for such purposes and subject to such conditions as may be agreed by the Members. No such dedication or transfer shall be effective unless an instrument signed by two-thirds (2/3) of each class of Members agreeing to such dedication or transfer has been recorded;
- (d) The right of the Association to limit the number of guests of Members;
- (e) The right of the Association, in accordance with its Articles and Bylaws, to borrow money for the purpose of improving the Common Area and facilities and in aid thereof to mortgage said property, and the rights of such mortgagee in said Properties shall be subordinate to the rights of the homeowners hereunder;
- (f) The right of the Association to adopt, publish and enforce rules and regulations as provided in Article X hereof.

Section 3.02. Delegation of Use. Any Owner may delegate, in accordance with the Bylaws, his right of enjoyment to the Common Area and facilities to the members of his family, his tenants, or contract purchasers who reside on the property.

Section 3.03 Title to the Common Area. The Declarant hereby covenants for itself, its successors and assigns, that it will convey fee simple title to the Common Area to the Association, free and clear of all encumbrances and liens, except utility and storm drainage easements.

Section 3.04 Parking Rights. Ownership of each Lot shall entitle the Owner or Owners thereof to the use of not more than two (2) automobile parking spaces, which may be upon or as near and convenient to said Lot as reasonably possible, together with the right of ingress and egress in and upon any such parking areas which are not located upon

such Lot. The Association may regulate the parking of boats, trailers and other such items on the Common Area.

Section 3.65. TV Antennas and Cablevision. The Association may provide one or more central television antennas for the convenience of the Members and may supply cablevision and the cost of these may be included in annual or special assessments. The Association may regulate or prohibit the erection of television antennas on individual Lots.

ARTICLE IV MEMBERSHIP, AND, MOTING BIGHTS

Section 4.11 Membership. Every Owner of a Lot which is subject to assessment shall be a Member of the Association. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot which is subject to assessment.

Section A. 12 Classes of Members. The Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

Class.A. Class A Members shall be all Owners with the exception of the Declarant and shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot owned. When more than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons shall be Members. The vote for such Lot shall be exercised as they among themselves determine, but in no event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Lot.

Class B Member shall be the Declarant and shall be entitled to three (3) votes for each Lot owned. The Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A membership on the happening of either of the following events, whichever occurs earlier:

(a) When the total votes outstanding in Class A membership equals the total votes outstanding in Class B membership, but provided that the Class B membership shall be reinstated if thereafter and before the time stated in subparagraph (b) below, additional lands are annexed

to the Properties without the assent of Class A Members on account of the development of such additional lands by the Declarant, as provided for in Article VIII, Section 8.02, below; or

(b) On December 31, 1991.

ARTICLE V COVENANT FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

Section 5 Al. Creation of the Lien and Personal Ohligation of Assessments. The Declarant, for each Lot owned within the Properties, hereby covenants, and each Owner of any Lot by acceptance of a deed therefor, whether or not it shall be so expressed in such deed, is deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the Association: (1) annual assessments or charges, and (2) special assessments for capital improvements, such assessments to be established and collected as hereinafter provided. The annual and special assessments, together with interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees, shall be a charge on the land and shall be a continuing lien upon the property against which each such assessment is made. Each such assessment, together with interest, costs and reasonable attorney's fees, shall also be the personal obligation of the person who was the Owner of such property at the time when the assessment fell due. The personal obligation for delinquent assessments shall not pass to such person's successors in title unless expressly assumed by them.

Section 5.02 Purpose of Assessments. The assessments levied by the Association shall be used exclusively to promote the recreation, health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the Properties and in particular for the acquisition, improvement and maintenance of Common Areas, including the maintenance, repair and reconstruction of private streets, driveways, walks and parking areas situated on the Common Area, such maintenance to include the cutting and removal of weeds and grass, the removal of trash and rubbish or any other maintenance of the Common Area, including but not limited to, the cost of repairs, replacements and additions, the cost of labor, equipment, materials, management and supervision, the payment of taxes and public assessments assessed against the Common Area, the procurement and maintenance of insurance in accordance with

this Declaration, the employment of attorneys to represent the Association when necessary, the provision of adequate reserves for the replacement of capital improvements including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, roofs, paving, and any other major expense for which the Association is responsible, and such other needs as may arise.

Establish and maintain an adequate reserve fund for the periodic maintenance, repair and replacement of improvements to the common areas and those other portions of the Properties which the Association may be obligated to maintain. Such reserve fund is to be established out of regular assessments for common expenses.

Section 5.04 Maximum Annual Assessment. Until January 1 of the year immediately following the conveyance of the first lot to an Owner, the maximum annual assessment shall be One Hundred Twenty Dollars (\$120.00) per Lot.

- (a) From and after January 1 of the year immediately following the conveyance of the first Lot to an Owner, the maximum annual assessment may be increased effective January 1 of each year without a vote of the membership by up to ten percent (10%) of the previous year's assessment.
- From and after January 1 of the year immediately following the conveyance of the first Lot to an Owner, the maximum annual assessment may be increased above the increase permitted in Section 5.04(a) above by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of each class of Members who are voting in person or by proxy, at a meeting duly called for such purpose, written notice of which shall be sent to all Members not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days in advance of the meeting setting forth the purpose of the meeting. The limitations hereof shall not apply to any change in the maximum and basis of the assessments undertaken as an incident to a merger or consolidation in which the Association is authorized to participate under its Charter of Incorporation.

(c) The Board of Directors may fix the annual assessment at an amount not in excess of the maximum.

Section 5.05 Special Assessments for Canital Improvements. In addition to the annual assessments authorized above, the Association may levy, in any assessment year, a special assessment applicable to that year only for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in part, the cost of any construction, reconstruction, repair or replacement of a capital improvement upon the Common Area, and in connection with exterior maintenance, including fixtures and personal property related thereto, provided that any such assessment shall have the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of the votes of each class of Members who are voting in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for such purpose, a "proxy" being defined as any instrument which contains an appointment of a person to represent the respective Member and to act for him at the meeting so-called.

Sectionaniane Notice and Onorne for any Action Authorized under Sections 5 04 and 5 05. Written notice of any meeting called for the purpose of taking any action authorized under Section 5.04 or 5.05 shall be sent to all Members not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days in advance of the meeting. At the first such meeting called, the presence of Members or of proxies entitled to cast sixty percent (60%) of all the votes of each class of membership shall constitute a quorum. If the required quorum is not present, another meeting may be called subject to the same notice requirement, and the required quorum at the subsequent meeting shall be one-half (1/2) of the required quorum at the preceding meeting. No such subsequent meeting shall be held more than sixty (60) days following the preceding meeting.

Section 5.07 Uniform Pate of Assessment. Both annual and special assessments shall, except as herein otherwise specifically provided, be fixed at a uniform rate for all Lots and shall be collected on a monthly basis; provided however, that the assessment for Lots owned by Declarant which are not occupied as a residence, may be a lesser amount as fixed by the Board of Directors of the Association, but shall not be less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the regular assessments for other Lots.

Assessments: Due Dates. The annual assessments provided for herein shall commence as to all Lots on the first day of the month following the conveyance of the Common Area. Such annual assessments shall be paid ratably on a monthly basis. The Board of Directors shall fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period. Written notice of the annual assessment shall be sent to every Owner subject thereto. The due dates shall be established by the Board of Directors. The Association shall, upon demand, and for a reasonable charge, furnish a certificate signed by an officer of the Association setting forth whether the assessments on a specified Lot have been paid.

Remedies of the Association. Any assessment not paid within thirty (30) days after the due date shall bear interest from the due date at the highest rate permitted by law on the date the assessment became due. The Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property and in either event interest, costs and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be added to the assessment. No Owner may waive or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided for herein by non-use of the Common Area or abandonment of his Lot.

Section 5.10 Subordination of the Lieuto Mortgages and Ad. Valorem Taxes. The lien of the assessments provided for herein shall be subordinate to the lien of any first mortgage and ad valorem taxes. Sale or transfer of any Lot shall not affect the assessment lien. However, the sale or transfer of any Lot pursuant to mortgage or tax foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu thereof, shall extinguish the lien of such assessments as to payments which became due prior to such sale or transfer. No such sale or transfer shall relieve such Lot from liability for any assessments thereafter becoming due or from the lien thereof.

Sactions Lil Exempt Property. All Properties dedicated to, and accepted by, a local public authority and all Properties owned by a charitable or nonprofit organization exempt from taxation by the laws of the State of Tennessee shall be exempt from the assessments created

herein. However, no land or improvements devoted to dwelling use shall be exempt from said assessments.

Section 5.12 Working Capital Fund. At the time of closing of the sale of each Lot a sum equal to at least two monthly assessments for each Lot shall be collected and transferred to the Association to be held as a working capital fund. The purpose of said fund is to insure that the Association Board will have adequate cash available to meet unforseen expenses, and to acquire additional equipment or services deemed necessary or desirable. Amounts paid into the fund shall not be considered advance payment of regular assessments.

Article VI EXTERIOR_MAINTENANCE.

In the event an owner of any Lot within the Properties shall fail to maintain the premises and the improvements situated thereon in a manner satisfactory to the Board of Directors the Association, after approval by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors shall have the right, through its agents and employees or through others, to enter upon said parcel and to repair, maintain and restore the Lot and the exterior of the buildings and any other improvements erected thereon. The cost of such exterior maintenance shall be added to and become part of the assessment to which such Lot is subject.

ARTICLE VII ARCHITECTUBAL CONTROL

No building, fence, signs, wall or other structure shall be commenced, erected or maintained upon the Properties, nor shall any exterior addition to or change or alteration therein be made until the plans and specifications showing the nature, kind, shape, height, materials, and location of the same shall have been submitted to and approved in writing as to harmony of external design and location in relation to surrounding structures and topography by the Board of Directors of the Association, or by an architectural committee composed of three (3) or more representatives appointed by the Board. In the event said Board, or its designated committee, fails to approve or disapprove such design and location within thirty (30) days after said plans and specifications have

been submitted to it; approval will not be required and this Article will be deemed to have been fully complied with.

Any builder who constructs a model home(s) may submit such model home(s) plans to the Architectural Control Committee. Such plans shall include provisions for exterior paint color, landscaping and type of roof. Approval of these plans by the Committee shall constitute acceptance of all plans by the Committee for any future home construction by such builder that is not a material alteration of the model home plans submitted earlier.

ARTICLE VIII ANNEXATION OF ADDITIONAL PROPERTIES

Saction 8.01 Annexation of additional property, except as provided in Section 8.02 hereof, shall require the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of the Class A membership and two-thirds (2/3) of the Class B membership, if any, at a meeting duly called for this purpose, written notice of which shall be sent to all Members not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty(60) days in advance of the meeting setting forth the purpose of the meeting. The presence of Members or of proxies entitled to cast sixty percent (60%) of the votes of each class of membership shall constitute a quorum. If the required quorum is not forthcoming at any meeting, another meeting may be called subject to the notice requirement set forth above and the required quorum at such subsequent meeting shall be one-half (1/2) of the required quorum of the preceding meeting. No such subsequent meeting shall be held more than sixty (60) days following the preceding meeting. In the event that two-thirds (2/3) of the Class A membership or two-thirds (2/3) of the Class B membership are not present in person or by proxy, Members not present may give their written assent to the action taken thereat.

Section 8.02 If within seven (7) years of the date of incorporation of this Association, the Declarant should develop additional land within the property described in Exhibit "A" as hereinabove provided in Article I, such land may be annexed by the Declarant in the manner provided in Article I without the consent of Members.

Section R.03 Annexation of additional Properties shall be accomplished by recording in the Office of the Davidson County Register of Deeds a Declaration of Annexation, duly

executed by the Declarant if the Declarant has the right to annex pursuant to Section 8.02 above (and by the Association if pursuant to Section 8.01 above), describing the lands annexed and incorporating the provisions of this Declaration, either by reference or by fully setting out said provisions of this Declaration. The additional lands shall be deemed annexed to the Properties on the date of recordation of the Declaration of Annexation, and in the case of an annexation by the Declarant, no action or consent on the part of the Association or any other person or entity shall be necessary to accomplish the annexation except that of the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, if required by its ordinances. Subsequent to recordation of the Declaration of Annexation the Declarant shall deliver to the Association one or more deeds conveying to the Association any common areas within the annexed property.

ARTICLE IX

Saction 2.1. General Provisions. Insurance coverage on the Properties shall be governed by the following provisions:

- (a) Ownership Dolicies. All insurance policies upon the Properties shall be purchased by the Association for the benefit of the Association and the Owners and their mortgagees as their interests may appear, and provision shall be made for the issuance of certificates or mortgagee endorsements to the mortgagees of Owners. Owners may, at their option, obtain insurance coverage at their own expense upon their own personal property and for their personal liability and living expense and such other coverage as they may desire.
- (b) COMMINGE. All buildings and improvements upon the land and all personal property included in the Common Areas and facilities shall be insured in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) insurable replacement value as determined annually by the Association with the assistance of the insurance company providing coverage. Such coverage shall provide protection against:

- (i) Loss or damage by fire and other hazards covered by a standard extended coverage endorsement, and
- (ii) Such other risks as from time to time shall be customarily covered with respect to buildings on the land.
- (iii) Such policies shall contain clauses providing for waiver of subrogation.
- (c) Liability. Public liability insurance shall be secured by the Association with limits of liability of no less than One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence and shall include an endorsement to cover liability of the Owners as a group to a single Owner. There shall also be obtained such other insurance coverage as the Association shall determine from time to time to be desirable and necessary.
- (d) Premiums. Premiums for insurance policies purchased by the Association shall be paid by the Association and charged to the Owners as an assessment according to the provisions of Article V above; provided that, premiums on account of hazard insurance coverage for individual Lots shall be apportioned to the individual Owners according to the amounts of the coverage required.
- (e) Proceeds. All insurance policies purchased by the Association shall be for the benefit of the Association and the Owners and their mortgagees as their interests may appear, and shall provide that all proceeds thereof shall be payable to the Association as insurance trustee under this Declaration. The sole duty of the Association as insurance trustee shall be to receive such proceeds as are paid and to hold the same in trust for the purposes stated herein or stated in the Bylaws and for the benefit of the Owners and their mortgagees in the following shares:
 - (i) Proceeds received on account of

damage to Common Areas and facilities shall be held for the Association.

- (ii) Proceeds received on account of damage to individual Lots or the improvements thereon shall be held in undivided shares for the Owners of damaged Lots in proportion to the cost of repairing the damage suffered by each Owner, which cost shall be determined by the Association.
- (iii) In the event a mortgagee endorsement has been issued for any Lot, the share of the Owner thereof shall be held in trust for the mortgagee and the Owner as their interests may appear.

Saction 2012 Distribution of Insurance Proceeds Proceeds of insurance policies received by the Association as insurance trustee shall be distributed to or for the benefit of the beneficial Owners in the following manner:

- (a) Expense of the insurance trustee shall be first paid or provision made therefor.
- (b) Reconstruction of Repair. The remaining proceeds shall be paid to defray the cost of repairs. Any proceeds remaining after defraying such cost shall be distributed to the beneficial Owners as above provided.

Santian 2.0.3 FideLity Insurance on Bond. All persons responsible for or authorized to expend funds or otherwise deal in the assets of the Association or those held in trust, shall first be bonded by a fidelity insurer to indemnify the Association for any loss or default in the performance of their duties in an amount equal to three (3) months' assessments plus reserves accumulated.

ARTICLE X

In order to provide an orderly plan of construction and protect the common interests of the Lot Owners, the

following listed restrictive covenants are hereby agreed upon and shall be covenants running with the land and shall be binding upon the Declarant and all subsequent Owners thereof, in any capacity whatsoever.

Sections 10.01 Rules and Regulations. The Board of Directors of the Association shall have the power to formulate, publish and enforce reasonable rules and regulations concerning the use and enjoyment of the front yard space of each Lot and the Common Areas. Such rules and regulations may provide for imposition of fines or penalties for the violation thereof, or for the violation of any of the covenants and conditions contained in this Declaration.

Sectional 1.0.2 Use of Properties. No portion of the Properties (except for temporary office of the Declarant and/or model homes used by Declarant) shall be used except for residential purposes and for purposes incidental or accessory thereto.

Sectional Onict Enjoyment. No obnoxious or offensive activity shall be carried on upon the Properties, nor shall anything be done which may be or may become a nuisance or annoyance to the neighborhood.

Section 10.04 Animals. No animals, livestock or poultry of any kind shall be kept or maintained on any Lot or in any dwelling except that dogs, cats or other household pets may be kept or maintained provided that they are not kept or maintained for commercial purposes.

Sectional 0.05 Dwelling Specifications. No residence shall be constructed that contains less than 1,000 square feet of livable floor space.

Sactions 10.06 Structures. Only one residential structure shall be constructed on any one Lot, and no such residential structure shall be designed, constructed or used, for more than one family, all duplexes or multi-unit buildings being expressly prohibited. No house may be moved onto any Lot.

Sectional A.O.Z Besindixision. No Lot may be resubdivided, except that two Lots may be combined to make one Lot.

Section 10.08 Swimming Pools. In the event that a swimming pool is installed on any Lot, a minimum four (4) foot high privacy fence shall be installed around such pool for safety.

<u>Section 10-09</u> <u>Aptennas</u>. The installation of large antennas, such as Ham Radios with anchor cables, shall be prohibited on any Lot.

Section 10.10 Light Poles. The installation of outside light poles over 15 feet in height is prohibited on any Lot.

Sasting 10.11 Ancillary Structures. No trailer, basement house, tent, garage, barn or other building shall be erected or used as either a temporary or permanent residence.

Section 10:12 Sethack Lines. No building shall be constructed or maintained on any Lot nearer the front of the Lot than the setback line, as shown on the recorded plan; provided, however, open porches, either covered or uncovered, bay windows, steps or terraces, shall be permitted to extend in front of the setback line, so long as the remaining portion of the structure does not violate the setback line.

No building shall be located nearer to any side Lot line than distances shown on the recorded plat or distances required by applicable ordinances, whichever is less. It is understood and agreed that any measurements to determine compliance with this section shall be taken from the main walls of the house to the front or side line of the Lot on which such house is constructed.

Section 10:13 Driveways. Driveways shall be paved with concrete or aggregate only.

Section 10.14 Highway Department. All Owners of Lots in the subdivision shall consult with the Davidson County Planning, Traffic or Highway Commission or Department, as applicable, before the installation of any driveway, culvert or other structure within the dedicated roadway. Any such placement or construction shall be done in accordance with the rules and regulations of said Department or Commission.

Section 10:15 Eences. On corner Lots, no fence shall be constructed or maintained between either building or setback line, and either street; and on all other Lots no fence shall be constructed or maintained between the front building or setback line and the street; provided, however, the planting of hedges, shrubbery or evergreens in lieu of a fence, and extending to the front or sides of any Lot is permitted, provided such planting shall not be maintained at a height in excess of 42 inches.

Section 10-16 Water and Sewer. No residence shall be maintained on any Lot unless the same be connected with and served with water from the appropriate water supply mains and connected with the appropriate sewer mains.

Section 1.1.17 Detached Structures. There shall not be permitted to be constructed or maintained on any Lot any detached garage, or servants house or room, unless and until the owner of said Lot shall have obtained in writing the approval of Declarant or the Association, or its duly constituted committee, as hereinafter provided.

Sagtion 10.18 Maintenance. The Declarant or its assigns reserve the right to enter upon any Lot for the purpose of cutting grass and cleaning up such Lot, if the same be reasonably required, charging the expense thereof to the owner of such Lot, which shall become a lien thereon.

Section 10.12 Easement for Roads. The right is expressly reserved to the Declarant and owners of the subdivision, their representatives, heirs, successors and assigns, to construct all streets, roads, alleys or other public ways as now, or hereafter may be, shown on the plan of subdivision, at such grades or elevations as they, in their sole discretion, may deem proper; and, for the purpose of constructing such streets, roads, alleys or public ways, they, additionally, shall have an easement, not exceeding ten (10) feet in width, upon and along each adjoining Lot, for the construction of proper bank slopes in accordance with the specifications of the government body or agency having jurisdiction over the construction of public roads; and no owner of any Lot in the subdivision shall have any right of action or claim for damages against anyone on account of the grade of elevation at which such road, street, alley or public way may hereinafter be constructed, or on account of the bank slopes constructed within the

Sectional 2.20 Approval of Plans. No residence shall be constructed, or maintained, on any Lot unless and until the owner shall have obtained, in writing, approval of the plans and specifications therefor, such plans and specifications to be submitted to Declarant or the Association (or a duly constituted committee thereof) as hereinbefore provided.

ARTICLE XI EASEMENTS

All of the Properties, including Lots and Common Areas, shall be subject to such easements for driveways, walkways, parking areas, water lines, sanitary sewers, storm drainage facilities, gas lines, telephone and electric power line and other public utilities as shall be established by the Declarant or by its predecessors in title, prior to the subjecting of the Properties to this Declaration; and the Association shall have the power and authority to grant and establish upon, over, under and across the Common Areas conveyed to it, such further easements as are requisite for the convenient use and enjoyment of the Properties. In addition, there is hereby reserved in the Declarant and its agents and employees an easement and right of ingress, egress and regress across all Common Areas, now or hereafter owned by the Association, for the purpose of construction of improvements within the Properties.

All Lots shall be subject to easements for the encroachment of initial improvements constructed on adjacent Lots by the Declarant to the extent that such initial improvements actually encroach including, but not limited to, such items as over-hanging eaves, gutters and downspouts and walls.

ARTICLE XII GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 12:01 Enforcement. The Association, or any Owner, shall have the right to enforce, by any proceeding at law or in equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, liens and charges now or hereafter imposed by the provisions of this Declaration. Failure of the Association or of any Owner to enforce any covenant or

restriction herein contained shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to do so thereafter.

Sectional? A2 Severability. Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by judgment or court order shall in no way affect any other provisions which shall remain in full force and effect.

Sectional 2.03 Amendment. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and bind the land, for a term of twenty (20) years from the date this Declaration is recorded, after which time they shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (10) years. This Declaration may be amended during the first twenty (20) year period by an instrument signed by not less than ninety percent (90%) of the Lot Owners, and thereafter may be amended or rescinded by an instrument signed by not less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lot Owners.

Section 12 04 Management and Contract Rights of Declarant may enter into a contract with a Association. management company or manager for the purposes of providing all elements of the operation, care, supervision, maintenance, and management of the property. Such contract shall not exceed two (2) years in duration and, further such contract shall not be binding upon the Association, except through express adoption, or ratification of the terms and conditions of such contract. Any contract or lease entered into by Declarant or by the Association while Declarant is in control thereof shall contain a provision allowing the Association to terminate such contract without justification or penalty after transfer of management by Declarant to the Association upon not more than ninety (90) days notice to the other party. Any contract entered into by the Association after transfer of control from the Declarant which is with a professional management company shall contain a provision allowing the Association to terminate such contract for cause upon thirty (30) days notice to the other party. Such contract shall not exceed two (2) years in duration and shall be renewable by consent of the Association and the management company.

Section 12:05 FHA/VA Approval. As long as there is a Class B membership, the following actions will require the prior written approval of the Federal Housing Administration or the Veterans Administration: annexation of additional

Properties, dedication of Common Area, and amendment of this Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions.

Section 12.06 Rights of Noteholders. Any institutional holder of a first mortgage on a Lot will, upon request, be entitled to (a) inspect the books and records of the Association during normal business hours, (b) receive an annual audited financial statement of the Association within ninety (90) days following the end of its fiscal year, (c) receive written notice of all meetings of the Association and the right to designate a representative to attend all such meetings, (d) receive written notice of any condemnation or casualty loss that affects either a material portion of the project or the unit securing its mortgage, (e) receive written notice of any sixty-day delinquency in the payment of assessments or charges owed by the owner of any unit on which it holds the mortgage, (f) receive written notice of a lapse, cancellation, or material modification of any insurance policy or fidelity bond maintained by the Owners' Association, (g) receive written notice of any proposed action that requires the content of a specified percentage of mortgage holders, and (h) be furnished with a copy of the master insurance policy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned Declarant, being the owner of all Lots subject hereto, has caused this instrument to be signed by its proper officers, thereunto duly authorized.

C. HOOPER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

77. 被某项程用贷款可以贷款

President

STATE OF TENNESSEE COUNTY OF DAVIDSON

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, C. Dwight Hooper, with whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that he executed the within instrument for the purposes therein contained, and who further acknowledged that he is the President of the maker or a constituent of the maker and is authorized by the maker or by its constituent, the constituent being authorized by the maker, to execute this instrument on behalf of the maker.

Witness my hand, at office, this minuted day of

words bearing and and the minimum of the Notary Public

My Commission Expires: அவகு வக்கிய வ

SEP 14 3 52 PH 187 FELLS, 2, WILSOH II, REGIS FEA

5.0.2.9



This Instrument Prepared By: Ingraham, Corbett & Zinn 2114 Parkway Towers Nashville, TN 37219

BOOK 7451 PAGE 739

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS

CHITWOOD DOWNS

This First Amendment to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Chitwood Downs is executed on the Am day of January, 1988 by C. Hooper Development Company, a Tennessee corporation (the "Declarant") and amends that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Chitwood Downs of record in Book 7351, Page 852 of the Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee.

RECITALS

The Declarant is the owner and developer of certain property located in Nashville, Davidson County, Tennessee, known as the Chitwood Downs Subdivision, and has caused to be recorded a Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (the "Original Declaration") applicable to Chitwood Downs, said Original Declaration being of record in Book 7311, Page 852 of the Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee.

Section 12.03 of the riginal Declaration provides that its terms may be amended during the first twenty year period thereof by an instrument signed by not less than ninety percent (90%) of the Lot Owners (as therein described). The Declarant is the owner of not less than ninety percent (90%) of the Lots in Chitwood Downs, and has executed this instrument for the purpose of amending said Original Declaration as herein set out.

.. Section 1.01 of the Original Declaration is hereby amended by deleting the first sentence thereof in its entirety and substituting in lieu thereof the following:

"The property which shall be held, transferred, sold, conveyed and occupied subject to this Declaration is located in Davidson County, Tennessee, and is more particularly described on tablible "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and is furthermore particularly described by Plat of record in Plat Book 6900, Page 550, said Register's Office."

- 2. Exhibit "A" of the Original Declaration is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the exhibit attached to this Amendment as Exhibit "A" is substituted in lieu thereof.
- 3. Except as herein amended, the terms and provisions of the Original Declaration shall remain in full force and effect in their entirety.

C. HOOPER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

By:

. Dwight Hooper, President

STATE OF TENNESSEE COUNTY OF DAVIDSON

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, C. Dwight Hooper, with whom I am personally acquainted and who acknowledged that he executed the within instrument for the purposes therein contained, and who further acknowledged that he is the President of the maker or a constituent of the maker and is authorized by the maker or by its constituent, the constituent being authorized by the maker, to execute this instrument on behalf of the maker.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires ________

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

BEING A FARCEL OF LAND LYING IN DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE AND BEING BOUNDED ON THE EAST BY OLD HICKORY BOULEVARD; ON THE SOUTE BY STATE OF TENNESSEE PROPERTY, JOHN BUTLER, JACK SISCO AND W.B. BUTLER; ON THE WEST BY THE CUMBERLAND RIVER; ON THE NORTH BY LOUISE HUFFINES, ALMA JONES, C. HOOPER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY AND A 12 ACRE COMMERICAL TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIN CORNER COMMON WITH THE 12 ACRE COMMERICAL TRACT, IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF OLD HICKORY BOULEVARD, SAID PIN BEING LOCATED SOUTH 14 DEG 21 MIN 20 SEC EAST, 602.14 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 12 ACRE COMMERICAL TRACT;

THENCE WITH THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF OLD HICKORY BOULEVARD, SOUTH 14 DEG 21 MIN 20 SEC EAST, 213 53 FEET TO A POINT:

THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, THE RADIUS OF WHICH IS 5729.56 FEET, THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF WHICH IS 09 DEG 04 MIN 34 SEC. THE CHORD OF WHICH IS SCUTH D9 DEG 49 MIN 03 SEC EAST, 906.66 FEET, ALONG THE CURVE DISTANCE OF 907.61 FEET TO A POINT:

THENCE SOUTH 85 DEG 49 MIN 00 SEC WEST, 101.00 FEET TO A POINT:
THENCE SOUTH 06 DEG 49 MIN 47 SEC WEST, 14.96 FEET TO A POINT. A CORNER
COMMON WITH THE STATE OF TERRESSEE PROPERTY IN THE CENTERLINE OF BUTLER
ROAD:

THENCE WITH THE CENTERLINE OF BUTLER ROAD AND THE STATE OF TENNESSEE FROPERTY THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES:
THENCE NORTH 83 DEG 10 MIK 13 SET WEST, 200.76 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 85 DEG 10 MIN 30 SEC WEST, 10E.04 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 80 DEG 27 MIN 37 SEC WEST, 92.78 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 80 DEG 26 MIN 24 SEC WEST, 58.01 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 84 DEG 55 MIN 24 SEC WEST, 58.01 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 40 DEG 55 MIN 24 SEC WEST, 94.34 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 57 LEG 39 MIN 55 SEC WEST, 59.03 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 57 LEG 39 MIN 55 SEC WEST, 73.45 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 57 LEG 39 MIN 44 SEC WEST, 73.69 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 51 DEG 07 MIN 44 SEC WEST, 73.69 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 51 DEG 07 MIN 44 SEC WEST, 73.69 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 51 DEG 07 MIN 44 SEC WEST, 73.69 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE LEAVING THE CUNTERLINE OF BUTLER ROAD, SOUTH 07 DEG 20 MIN 32
EEG WEST, 32.34 FEET TO A POINT, A CORNER COMMON WITH THE STATE OF
TENNESSIE AND JOSN BUTLER;

THENCE WITH JOHN BUTLER THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTARCIE;
THENCE NORTH 54 DEG 49 MIN 15 SEC WEST. 150.37 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 84 DEG 44 MIN 04 SEC WEST. 30 88 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 34 DEG 21 MIN 43 SEC WEST. 111.09 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 75 DEG 56 MIN 47 SEC WEST, 113.00 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 45 DEG 42 MIN 47 SEC WEST, 114.69 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE BOUTH 89 DEG 44 MIN 15 SEC WEST, 40.48 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 12 DEG 41 MIN 06 SEC WEST, 570.56 FEET TO A POINT IN THE WEST LINE OF JOHN BUTLER;

THENCE LEAVING JOHN BUTLER AND ON A SEVERANCE LINE ACROES THE CHITWOCH JOINT VERTURE PROPERTY. THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: THENCE BOUTH 86 DEG 51 MIN 62 SEC WEST. 195 36 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE NORTH 22 DEG 44 MIN 07 SEC EAST. 125 00 FEET TO A POINT: TRENCE ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT. THE RADIUS OF WHICH IS 50.00 FEET. THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF WHICH IS 36 DEG 45 MIN 39 EEC. THE CHORD OF WHICH IS NORTH 47 DEG 53 MIN 04 SEC WEST. 33 18 FEET. ALONG THE CURVE DISTANCE OF 33.83 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH 61 DEG 29 MIN 46 SEC WEST. 130 00 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE NORTH 06 DEG 08 MIN 01 SEC WEST. 121.75 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE NORTH 06 DEG 08 MIN 01 SEC WEST. 121.75 FEET TO A POINT:

THENCE SOUTH 67 DEG 49 MIN 29 SEC WEST, 239.44 FEET TO A POINT: WEST, 103.39 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 79 DEG 21 MIN 11 SEC THENCE SOUTE 63 DEG 10 MIN 16 SEC WEST, 193.41 FRET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH E3 DEG OF MIN 47 SEC WEST, 119 81 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH 56 DEG 50 MIN 30 SEC WEST, 136.36 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH 70 DEG 58 MIN 43 SEC WEST, 135.30 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH 75 DEG 25 MIN 17 SEC WEST, 115.51 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH 57 DEG 36 MIN 22 SEC WEST, 142.63 FEET TO A FOINT: THENCE NORTH 42 DEG 55 MIN 20 SEC WEST, 110.00 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, THE RADIUS OF WHICH IS 25.00 FEET, THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF WHICH IS 48 DEG :1 MIN 23 SEC, THE CHORD OF WHICH IS SOUTH 22 DEG 58 MIN 59 SEC WEST, 20.41 FEET, ALONG THE CURVE DISTANCE OF 21.03 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, THE RADIUS OF WHICH IS 50.00 FEET, THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF WHICH IS 41 DEG 24 MIN 40 SEC, THE CHORD OF WHICH IS SOUTH 19 DEG 35 MIN 37 SEC WEST, 25 36 FEET, ALONG THE CURVE DISTANCE OF 36.14 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE SOUTH 42 DEG 55 MIN 20 SEC EAST, 110 00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 57 DEG 39 MIN 10 SEC WEST, 114.69 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 73 DEG 05 MIN 40 SEC WEST, 132.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25 DEG 41 MIN 25 SEC WEST, 132.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 15 DEG 42 MIN 50 SEC EAST, 132.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 56 DEG 25 MIN 26 SEC EAST, 114.65 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 21 DEG 15 MIN 18 SEC EAST, 130.00 FEET TO A POINT THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, THE RADIUS OF WHICH IS 25.00 FEET, THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF WHICH IS 48 DEG 11 MIN 23 SEC, THE CHORD OF WHICH IS NORTH 71 DEG 10 MIN 21 SET EAST, 20 41 FEET, ALONG THE CURVE DISTANCE OF 21.03 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE NORTH 47 DEG 04 MIN 40 SEC EAST, 25.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 21 DEG 15 MIN 18 SEC WEST, 114.78 FEET TO A FOINT; THENCE NORTH 04 DEG 15 MIN 17 SEC WEST, 146.61 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 05 DEG 45 MIN 18 SEC EAST, 288.62 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEG 54 MIR 19 SEC WEST. 2083.89 FEET TO A POINT IN THE EASTERLY LOW WATER LINE OF THE CUMBERLAND RIVER; THENCE WITH THE LOW WATER LINE OF THE CUMBERLAND RIVER, NORTH 15 DEG 28 MIN 56 SEC WEST, 401.66 FEET TO A POINT, A CORNER COMMON WITH LOUISE HUFFINES IN THE LOW WATER LINE OF THE CUMBERLAND RIVER;

THENCE WITH LOUISE HUFFINES, NORTH ST DEG 54 MIN 19 SEC EAST, 2327.68 FEET TO AN IRON PIN CORNER COMMON WITH LOUISE HUFFINES AND ALMA JONES:

THENCE WITH ALMA JONES, NORTH E7 DEG 48 MIN 29 SEC EAST, 885,40 FEET TO A POINT.

THENCE CONTINUING WITH ALMA JONES, NORTH 87 DEG 25 MIN 11 SEC EAST. 376.04 FEET TO AN IRON PIN CORNER COMMON WITH ALMA JONES AND C. HOOPER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY;

THENCE WITH C. HOOPER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, NORTH BE DEG OF MIN 27 SEC PAST, 187.36 FERT TO A POINT;

THENCE CONTINUING WITH C. HOOPER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, NORTH ST DEG 13 MIN '3 SEC EAST, 550.05 FEST TO AN IRON FIN CORNER COMMON WITH THE 12 ACRE COMMERICAL TRACT IN THE SOUTH LINE OF C. HOOFER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY;

THENCE WITH THE 12 ACRE COMMERICAL TRACT, SOUTH 02 DEG 15 MIN 12 SEC EAST, 640,40 FEET TO AN IRON PIN;

THENCE NORTH 87 DEG 44 MIN 48 SEC MAST. 813.04 FEET TO A COINT; OF THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, THE NADIUS OF WITCH IS GEOD FEET, THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF WHICH IS 102 DEG 66 MIN OF SECT. THE CHOOD OF WHICH IS NAMED AS DEG 41 MIN 44 SEC RAST. 77.77 FEET, ADDNOOTHE CURVE DESTANCE OF 85.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.